

# KAMAL HOSEN

**WordPress Developer**

Comilla 3500

kamalhosen8920@gmail.com

01611318578

WordPress Developer with 5 years of functional experience designing and managing business websites using WordPress creation tools. Skilled in front-end and back-end development and implementing themes and plugins.

My experience includes designing and implementing web pages, user interfaces and plugins for WordPress, helping clients to troubleshoot and fix their WordPress products, designing themes that are as functional as they are beautiful and working with a team of colleagues to create the best products possible.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere



## WORK EXPERIENCE

### WordPress Developer

**DOM767** - Roseau

August 2020 to Present

Mainly my working area is here Backend. I build custom functionality, Integrate plugins, Payment gateway. Develop new plugins, theme options(without plugins), Custom meta box, etc.

Mainly working with PHP, JS and ajax.

### WordPress Plugin Developer

**WordPress.org**

July 2018 to Present

I develop open-source plugin for all.

check my profile <https://profiles.wordpress.org/ikamal/#content-plugins>

### CEO and Founder

**Codelabs** - Comilla

January 2020 to August 2020

- Analyzed requirements and designed, developed and implemented software applications for multiple websites
- Converted mockups into HTML, JavaScript, AJAX and JSON
- Used programming capabilities in PHP, SQL and JavaScript and other libraries as needed
- Leveraged strong understanding of WordPress core to manipulate admin and theme components.

### WordPress Developer

**Codeain Inc** - Sylhet

November 2016 to May 2019

- Collaborated with design and project developers to understand project scope and offer elegant, creative and scalable solutions
- Provided timely resolution to reported website problems by integrating new solutions into existing platforms



---

## EDUCATION

---

### **Bachelor's in Sociology**

Cumilla Victoria Government College - Comilla

December 2018 to Present

### **Higher Secondary School Certificate in Business**

Cantonment College - Comilla

May 2013 to May 2015



---

## SKILLS

---

- **AJAX**
- **Bootstrap**
- **HTML5**
- **JavaScript**
- **CSS**
- **JSON**
- **PHP**
- **MySQL**
- **JQuery**
- **Javascript ES6**
- **XML**
- **Git**
- **Web Development**
- **REST**
- **GitHub**
- **Responsive Web Design**
- **SVN**
- **Webpack**
- **APIs**